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To:

From: 5.1.2e | 5.1.2¢e

Sent: Thur 1/16/2020 1:19:07 PM

Subject: RE: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Received: Thur 1/16/2020 1:19:07 PM

@rivm.nl]

Lijkt me handig, maar moeten tegen het licht gehouden worden met EPI (ben nu niet op de zaak, wordt door

collega’s uitgewerkt, er komt nog een ECDC RRA aan )..

trom:[ENE IEEE EE cr

Sent: donderdag 16 januari 2020 14:18

To: SEIim i>
Subject: RE: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Snap wat he zegt. Ik bedoelfe met promoten de lab test.

Wil je de definities wel/niet in labinf@ct?

Datum: 16 januari 2020 om 14:15:16 CET

Onderwerp: RE: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Tsja, ik weet niet of wij dat willen promoten, wat is de meerwaarde want het verzorgt cok onrust...

.1.2¢}

Sent: donderdag 16 januari 2020 14:04

10: BE BEY rivm.nl>
Subject: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Yep, labtekst komt uit de evd-labnet e-mail. Fijn dat ecdc het breed promoot met een epu/klinische definitie om te testen.

«BE

Van: rivm.nl>

Datum: 16 januari 2020 om 13:41:55 CET

a rivm.nl>, [RCN ERED ERE. JET- iv. ~, EXER] EE
rivm.nl>, @rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Aan:

Handig!

From: Duty El 24/7 <support@ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: donderdag 16 januari 2020 13:24
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Subject: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Dear Focal Points and National Coordinators,

We would like to let you know that ECDC has created an outbreak page for the Novel coronavirus in China

https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/novel-coronavirus-china where we plan to upload all our relevant documents and assessments.

We would like to draw your attention to the publication of the Laboratory testing of Suspect cases of 2019 nCoV:

https: //www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/laboratory-testing-suspect-cases-2019-ncov-using-rt-pcr
Finally, we would like to let you know that we are in the process of developing a Rapid Risk Assessment on the novel coronavirus

cases in China, which we plan to circulate by the end of the week.

Best regards,

On behalf of the Internal Response Team

Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

| © Ere www.ecdc.europa.eu

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

S
Gustav III:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
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